

3015 Colvin Street Alexandria, VA 22314 703.600.7600 703.379.2200 fax naccas@naccas.org www.naccas.org

# Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – "At the Same Time" Notice]

**Notice Date: December 10, 2024** 

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

## Effective Date: December 9, 2024

#### **CALIFORNIA**

Fantasy Beauty College 252 East Second Street Pomona, CA 91766

Ref. #014335-00

➤ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL – Appeal Denied)

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IV, Criterion 3, Item #8 [Program Outlines]

#### LOUISIANA

Paul Mitchell the School Shreveport 7460 Youree Drive, Suite 130 Shreveport, LA 71105

Ref. #028015-00

Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL – Appeal Denied)

Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1 [Submission of Audited Financial Statements for the

Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022]

Park Place Premier Barber School

3024 Gentilly Boulevard

New Orleans, LA 70122

Ref. #028089-00

➤ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL – Appeal Denied)

Reason: Failure to Meet Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) with Audited Financial Statements for the

Fiscal Year ended January 31, 2024

#### **TEXAS**

Barber Institute of Texas, LLC 2430 South High Street, Suite B4 Longview, TX 75602

Ref. #053215-00

➤ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL – Appeal Denied)

Reason: (1) Failure to Submit Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022

(2) Failure to Meet Standard I, Criteria 3, 4, & 5 [Annual Report Rates] by Compliance Deadline

- (3) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 1.5(a)(8) [Failure to Pay Required Fees]
- (4) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

Barber Institute of Texas - Lewisville 2325 South Stemmons Freeway, #404 Lewisville, TX 75067

Ref. #B53215-01

➤ Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL – Appeal Denied)

Reason: (1) Failure to Submit Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2022

(2) Failure to Meet Standard I, Criteria 3, 4, & 5 [Annual Report Rates] by Compliance Deadline

(3) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 1.5(a)(8) [Failure to Pay Required Fees]

(4) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

### To The Following:

#### **Accreditors:**

- Mr. Res Helfer Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Leah Matthews Executive Director -- DEAC
- Dr. Kirk Nooks Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall President NECHE

#### **State Authorities:**

- Ms. Carrie Harris CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee CA BPPE Education Administrator
- Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook CA BPPE Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard CA BPPE Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology
- California Bureau of Private Postsecondary Schools
- Mr. Steven Young- LA Board of Cosmetology-- Baton Rouge, LA
- Ms. Latrice Matthews- LA Board of Barber Examiners-- Baton Rouge, LA
- Ms. Rhonda McManus Executive Director LA Board of Massage Therapy
- TDLR Education Division